Minutes of Meeting Tuesday, August 19, 1997



The Board of School Trustees of the North Knox School Corporation conducted its regular meeting at the Administration Building which is located on Highway 159, Bicknell, Indiana, on Tuesday, August 19, 1997, at 7:30 p.m. The following members of the board were present:

Mr. Gary Byrer, President Mr. Jerry Rode, Vice-President Mr. Rowe Sargent, Secretary Mrs. Joyce Villwock, Member Mr. Mike Held, Member

Approval of Minutes of July 14 and August 11, 1997, Board Meetings - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to approve the minutes of the July 14 and August 11, 1997, board meetings.

Financial Statement - Mr. Byrer read the financial statement for the month of July.

Approval of Claims and Authorization for Payment - Payroll Numbers 23, 24 & 25 and Claim Numbers 833-975. Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Sargent, seconded by Mr. Rode, the board voted and the motion carried to approve and authorize payment of payroll numbers 23, 24 and 25 and claim numbers 833-975.

Resignation of Freshman Girls Basketball Coach - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mr. Rode, the board voted and the motion carried to accept the resignation of Greg Kyle as Freshman Girls Basketball Coach.

Resignation of Special Education Aide/Job Coach - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to accept the resignation of Heather Kyle as Special Education Aide/Job Coach.

Resignation of Girls Basketball Scorekeeper - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Sargent, seconded by Mr. Held, the board voted and the motion carried to accept the resignation of Susan Becher as Girls Basketball Scorekeeper.

Employment of Volunteer Junior High Golf Coach - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Brenda Skipper as a Volunteer Junior High Golf Coach.

Request for Permission to Employ Aides as Needed for Prime Time - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Held, seconded by Mrs. Villwock, the board voted and the motion carried to authorize the superintendent to employ Prime Time aides as needed based on the enrollment figures at each school.

Employment of Special Education Aide/Job Coach - Upon the recommendation of Superintendent Ringo and a motion of Mr. Rode, seconded by Mr. Sargent, the board voted and the motion carried to employ Nancy Brock as Special Education Aide/Job Coach.

Building Level Reports - Each building principal gave a brief report as to the activities occurring within their respective school.

Next Meeting Date - Mr. Byrer stated that the next regular meeting would be held on Thursday, September 18, 1997, at 7:30 p.m.

Adjournment - Mr. Byrer adjourned the m would immediately follow.	eeting at 8:50 p.m., with an announcement that an executive session
NORTH KNOX SCHOOL CORPORATIO BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES	N

